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January 11, 2024 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Common Council  

 

FROM: Eric Nycz, City Attorney  

 

Re:  Resolution to Waive Residency Requirement 

 

Clarifying Point 

 

The Resolution before you, if approved, will waive the 25-mile residency requirement for Officer Richard 

Moehling for his current address only.  If he moves from his current residence, he would have to move within 

the 25-mile radius or receive another waiver from the Personnel Committee and the Common Council, per the 

Collective Bargaining Agreement.  This was implied at the Personnel Committee Meeting but it was not 

explicitly discussed and staff wants to ensure that the Common Council is aware of this more narrowly tailored 

provision in the request.  Thank you for your consideration. 


